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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 34" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of the
SUPRANEET FINANCE AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED will be held on Thursday, the 28t
September, 2023 at 3:30 p.m. by way of Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual
Means ("OAVM”) facility to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements and Cash Flow
Statements for the Financial Year ended, 315t March, 2023 and the Reports of the
Board and Auditors thereon,

2. To appoint a Director, Mr. Vineet Goel (DIN-06852762) who retires by rotation
and being eligible to offers himself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To consider and if though fit to pass with or without modification the following
resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), read with
Section Il of Part Il of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association
of the Company consent of the Shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded
to the re-appointment and terms of remuneration of Mr. Vinod Gupta(DIN-00381782)
as Whole Time Director of the Company under the Companies Act, 2013 for a period of
Three Years with effect from 1st October, 2023, upon the following terms and
conditions, including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of
profits in any financial year, with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred
to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include and Committee of the Board
constituted to exercise its powers, including the powers conferred by this Resolution)
to alter and vary the terms and conditions and /or remuneration of the said
appointment in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and
Mr. Vinod Gupta(DIN-00381782), subject to the same not exceeding the limits as
specified under Section 197 & Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.



Basic Salary : 50,000/-p.m

Housing / House Rent | : N.A

Allowance

Bonus/Performance : As per rules of the Company.
Evaluation Payment

Contribution to provident fund | : As per rules of the Company.
Gratuity ! As per rules of the Company.
Leave ; As per rules of the Company.
Encashment of un-availed | : As per rules of the Company.
Leave

Provision of  Company’s | : As per rules of the Company.

maintained chauffeur driven
car/ Car Hire/ Lease and/ or
Conveyance

Allowance/Medical

Reimbursement

Communication Facilities : Expenses on communication facilities will
be reimbursed / borne by the Company
and will not be treated as perquisites.

Other service conditions : As applicable to the senior executives of
the Company. |

Perquisite valuation : For the purpose of the forgoing the
perquisites shall be valued as per the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Rules made
thereunder for the time being in force.

Other Terms:

I. Mr. Vinod Gupta (DIN-00381782), shall work under the superintendence and control of
the Board. As long as he functions as Whole Time Director, he shall not be paid any sitting
fees to attend the meetings of the Board and/ or Committee(s) thereof.

L. If at any time, he ceases to be a Director of the Company for any cause whatsoever, he
shall cease to be the Whole Time Director of the Company.

lIl. The appointment may be terminated by either party giving the other party 3 months
- prior notice in writing or such shorter notice as may be mutually agreed between Mr.
Vinod Gupta and the Company or payment in lieu of notice by either party.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized
for enhancement of the Remuneration of the Whole Time Director on yearly basis during
the tenure of 3 Years, subject to the limits as provided in the Schedule V of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Board is authorized to do all the necessary acts with regard to the
enhancement of the Remuneration.




RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained,
where in any financial year during the currency of the tenure of Mr, Vinod Gupta, the
Company has no profit or its profit is inadequate, the Company will pay remuneration by
way of basic salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances as specified above.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Ms. Pooja Gupta and/or Mr. Vineet Goel, Directors of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things, as may be required or considered necessary, for giving effect to this Resolution
including filing of forms and returns with the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi &
Haryana and to obtain approval of the Shareholders.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For SUPRANEET FINANCE AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED

DEEPTI JAIN
Date: 14t August, 2023 (COMPANY SECRETARY)
Place: Delhi Membership No. A31165



NOTES:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(“MCA") has vide its circular dated May 5, 2020 read with circulars dated April
8, 2020, April 13, 2020, June 15, 2020 and January 13, 2021, 5*" May, 2022
(collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the AGM
through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of Members. In compliance
with the provisions of the Act, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) and MCA Circulars,
the AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue
for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

ALTHOUGH, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING
IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. BUT
SINCE THIS MEETING IS BEING HELD THROUGH VC/OAVM UNDER THE
FRAMEWORK OF MCA CIRCULARS ON ACCOUNT OF THREAT POSED BY COVID-
19, WHERE PHYSICAL PRESENCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH,
THE FACILITY OF APPOINTMENT OF PROXY WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE. AND
HENCE THE PROXY FORM AND ATTENDANCE SLIP ARENOT ANNEXED HERETO

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the
members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled
to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/0OAVM and
participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after
the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/0OAVM
will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will
not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend
the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended)
and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the
Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the
business to be transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of
casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on
the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL.



7) In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at www.sfclindia.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites
of the Stock Exchange i.e. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited at
www.msei.in and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency
for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

8) AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated
April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13,
2021.

9) Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed to this
Notice.

10)Corporate/Institutional Members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) shall
send scan of certified true copy of the Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.,
together with attested specimen signature(s) of the duly authorized
representative(s), to the Company at info@sfclindia.com to attend the AGM.

11)In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12,
2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only
through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered
with the Company/ Depositories. The Notice of 34% Annual General meeting and the
Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available on the Company’s website
www.sfclindia.com, websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. Metropolitan Stock Exchange
of India Limited at www.msei.in.

12)The Register of members and shares transfer book shall remain closed from Friday,
22nd day of September, 2023 to Thursday, 28'" day of September, 2023 (both
days inclusive)

13) The shares of the Company are under compulsory Demat trading. Also, as per Listing
Regulations, securities of listed companies can only be transferred in dematerialized
form w.e.f. 1 April, 2019 except in case of transmission or transposition of securities.
Therefore, Members holding shares in physical form are advised to convert their
shares into dematerialized form in their own interest and convenience purpose.

14) All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice shall be available for
inspection from the date of circulation of this notice up to the date of AGM. These
documents along with the extracts from Register of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel & their shareholding and the Register of Contracts & Arrangements in
which directors are interested shall be available for inspection in electronic mode
during the meeting to any person having right to attend the meeting and same may
be accessed upon log-in to https://www.evoting.nsdl.co




15) In case you have any query relating to the Annual Accounts you are requested to

16)

17)

18)

19)

send the same to the Company Secretary at info@sfclindia.com or
evoting@nsdl.co.in at least 15 days before the date of AGM so as to enable the
management to rectify the same,

Electronic copy of Annual Report 2022-23 including the Notice of the 34" Annual
General Meeting of the Company detailing interalia the process and the manner of
e-voting, is being sent to all the members whose e-mail 1Ds are registered with the
Company/ Depository Participants.

Annual Report 2022-23 including the Notice of the 34t Annual General Meeting is
being mailed to all the members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members/list of beneficial owners as furnished by the Depositories i.e. National

Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) as at the end of 4 day, the September,
2023.

Annual Report 2022-23 including the Notice of the 34" Annual General Meeting of
the Company detailing inter-alia the process and the manner of e-voting, is also
available on the Company's website www.sfclindia.com and may be accessed or
downloaded there-from.

Members who have not registered their e-mail IDs are requested to register/update
the same with their Depository Participants or the Registrar & Transfer Agent, as the
case may be, to promote the green initiative and thus, help preserve the
environment. In continued compliance of Rule 18(3)(i) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide
yet another opportunity to the members to register/update their e-mail 1Ds by
providing the requisite details in the Proforma annexed towards the end of the
Annual Report.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

a) Incompliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44
of the Listing Regulations, the Company is pleased to provide to the members the
facility to exercise their right to vote by electronic means in respect of the
business placed at the 34" Annual General Meeting through remote e-voting
platform.

b) The members attending the annual general meeting who have not cast their vote
through remote e-voting shall also be provided the opportunity to vote at the
Virtual Annual General Meeting,

c) The members who have cast their vote prior to the annual general meeting
through remote e-voting may also attend the virtual meeting. However, such
members shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. In case the members cast
their votes through remote e-voting as well as at the annual general meeting
through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") facility,
votes cast through remote e-voting shall only be considered valid.




d) The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid
up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 21st September,
2023. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of
the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date
i.e. 21t September, 2023., may obtain the login ID and password by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

e) The remote e-voting period commences on 25th September, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.
and ends on 27th September 2023 at 5:00 p.m. The remote e-voting disabled
by NSDL for voting thereafter. The remote E-voting facility is available at the link

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

f) The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Harvinder Singh,
Proprietor of Harvinder Singh & Associates, Company Secretaries, as the
Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting process as well as the voting at

the annual general meeting through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other Audio
Visual Means (“OAVM") facility in a fair and transparent manner.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 25th September, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. and ends on
27th September 2023 at 5:00 p.m. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by
NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 215t September,
2023, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in
proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on
the cut-off date, being 21stSeptember, 2023

owdol v electronically using NSDL e-Votin tem?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Vating system consists of “Two Steps” which are
mentioned below:

: Acc NSDL e-Voting syste

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode

[n terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to
vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

in method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is




Type of |Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services wehsite of NSDI,
Shareholders holding Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal

securities in demat
mode with NSDL.

Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click
on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is
available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to
enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg jsp

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile

App "NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code
mentioned below for seamless voting experience.




NSDL Mobile App is available on
" App Store B Google Play
|E|I E

o

o

Individual
Shareholders holding
securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can
login through their existing user id and password. Option
will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any
further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are
requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and
click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user
your existing my easi username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to
see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the
evoting is in progress as per the information provided by
company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the
system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can
visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com
and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click
on registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and
also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers.




Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities in
demat mode) login
through their
depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able
to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to

use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

H esk for Individ

Shar Iders holdi ecurities in demat mode for an

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

NSDL

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with | NSDL  helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 -
2499 7000

CDSL

Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in demat mode with | CDSL  helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free
no. 1800 22 55 33




B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding
securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

I. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can lag-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

!'\J

s

Manner ofholding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your user
ID is IN3QO*#*] 2% **ksk

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
demat account with CDSL. _
For example if your Beneficiary 1D is

] 2¥0krsrsasdas®* then your user ID is
1 2ok ok

c) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company |

For example if folio number is 001*** |
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve
the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your
‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will
force you to change your password.




6.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a)
b)

c)

d)

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on
the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. t
9. After you click on the “Login"” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. |

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company,
your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open
the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the |
pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID
for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The pdf
file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i)  If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. |

Click on "Forgot User Details/Password?"(If you are holding shares in your

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
Physica r t Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a |
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

Step 2: Cast vour vote electronicall join eral eting on NSDL e-Votin

system.

v ni joi i -Votin tem?

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vaote during the remote e-Voting period
and casting your vote during the General Meeting, For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on
“VC/OAVM" link placed under “Join Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit” and also "Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

7.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,




al lines fors Ider

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies)
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to hsbedi2000@yahoo.com
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than |
individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of
Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority
Letter” displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website |
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or
“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000
or send a request to Mr. Aman Goyal at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the
depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-
voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No, Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) by email to info@sfclindia.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID +
CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated -
Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to info@sfclindia.com If you are an
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to
refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting
and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned
documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by
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Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number
and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.




THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS
UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for remote e-voting,

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through
VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote
e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote
through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the
EGM/AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with

the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned
for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/0OAVM ARE
AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/0AVM
through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps
mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you
can see link of “VC/OAVM" placed under “Join meeting” menu against company
name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu.
The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the
EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have
the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password
may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in
the notice to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting,

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Members who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the
Meeting may pre-register themselves by sending a request from their registered e-
mail address mentioning their names, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN and
mobile number at info@sfclindia.com between 227 September, 2023 (9:00 A.M, IST)
to 26™ September, 2023 (5:00 P.M. IST).Only those Members who have pre-registered
themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask questions during
the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers
depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

6. Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed
to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the
right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the
AGM.




STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, IN RESPECT
OF SPECIAL BUSINESS FORMING PART OF THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

The following Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
("Act”), sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 3 of the
accompanying Notice.

Item No.3

REAPPOINTMENT OF MR. VINOD GUPTA AS A WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY

Mr. Vinod Gupta has been serving as the Whole Time Director of the Company and has been
associated with the Company since its 11.06.1998. Considering his association with the
Company and growth of the Company under his leadership it is proposed to re-appoint him
as the Whole Time Director of the Company for period of three years.

Mr. Vinod Gupta is a Graduate and has to his credit nearly more than 26 Years of industrial
experience, Majority of which has been spent in Supraneet Finance and Consultants
Limited.

He is largely responsible for the efficient operations of the Supraneet Finance and
Consultants Limited and its excellent financial performance. It is also essential for the
Company to have his continued services for its future growth. The Board of Directors, at
their meeting held on 14t August, 2023 considered and decides to entrust Mr. Vinod Gupta
-with increased role and responsibility by evaluating him as Whole Time Director of the
Company. The term of his re-appointment as Whole Time Director will be for a period of
three Years.

In terms to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, consent of the Shareholders is
required for reappointment of Mr. Vinod Gupta as Whole Time Director of the Company.

The Board recommends the resolution as set out in item no. 3 for approval of the
members as a Special Resolution.

Mr. Vinod Gupta and Mrs. Pooja Gupta are concerned or interested financially or
otherwise in the resolution. No other Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives
are interested or concerned financially or otherwise in passing this resolution.

‘In this regard, as required under paragraph B of part Il of Section 1l of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013, the following information is furnished:




GENERAL INFORMATION

Nature of Industry

OTHER CREDIT GRANTING

Date or expected date of commencement of
Commercial Production

Company is into the Commercial
activity since 01.02.2002.

In case of new companies, expected date of
commencement of activities as per project
approved by the financial
appearing in the prospectus.

institute

Not applicable

Financial performance based on given in
indicators

The Financial Performance of the
Company during the last 3 years as
mention in the Table A

Foreign investments or collaborations, if | Nil
any
Table A
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21
(in Lacs) (in Lacs) (in Lacs)
| Revenue from Operations | INR 28.85 INR 30.32 INR 30.67
and other Income
Depreciation INR 3.18 INR 3.18 INR 3.18
Profit before Tax INR 1.66 INR 5.63 INR 5.91
Profit after Tax INR 1.16 INR 4.83 | INR 4.87
Profit available for INR 1.16 INR 4.83 INR 4.87
Appropriation

Date: 14t August, 2023
Place: Delhi

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

For SUPRANEET FINANCE AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED
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DEEPTI JAIN
(COMPANY SECRETARY)
Membership No. A31165




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting before you their 34t Annual Report together with
the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT TATEMENT OF COMPANY AFFAIRS
(a) Financial Highlights:

The Company’s financial position for the year under review along with previous year figure is
given hereunder:

PARTICULARS _2022-23 2021-22
(Rs.InLacs) (Rs.In Lacs)

Total Earnings 28.85 30.32
Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Taxation 4.84 8.81
Less: Depreciation 3.18 3.18
Less : Interest 0 0
Profit/(Loss) for the year 1.66 5.63
Less: Current Tax encl. MAT adjust. 0.01 0.91
Less: Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities 0.49 -0.11
Profit/(Loss) after Taxation 1.16 4.83

(b) Statement of Company Affairs:

During the year 2022-23, the Company has achieved net profit after tax of Rs. 1.16 Lacs
compared to previous year amount of Rs. 4.83 Lacs.

Management is about to complete the process to incorporate itself as Core Investment
Company as per RBI guidelines. Detailed information about the operations and the state of
affairs of the Company are covered in the ‘Management Discussion and Analysis’.

2. CHANGEIN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Department of Non-Banking Supervision (DNBS), Reserve Bank of India, New Delhi vide
letter No. DNBS/ND/S.5661 /CMS/05.19.359/2018-19 dated on May 31, 2019, has cancelled
the Certificate of Registration under 45-IA(6) of the Reserve Bank Of India Act, 1934. The
Certificate has been cancelled on the Grounds that the Company is failed to achieve the
minimum Net Owned Funds rupees two hundred Lakh rupees.

However, the Company has filed an appeal with Appellate Authority of the Reserve Bank of
India against the Order of the Reserve Bank of India. The said appeal was rejected vide Order
dated 2nd June 2020 of Appellate Authority of the Reserve Bank of India.




The Company is no longer in the NBFC Business, the Company holds more than 90 per cent
of the net assets in the form of investment in equity shares and loan in group companies
and accordingly the Company has proposed to apply for registration of the Company as
Core Investment Company (“CIC") with RBI. Management is in process of reorganization of
the Activities of the company and is also in process to incorporate itself as Core Investment
Company as per RBI guidelines.

3. DIVIDEND

Management wants to retain the profits to enhance the net-worth of the Company, hence
no dividend has been recommended for the year under review.

4. TRANSF ESERVE

The Company has transferred Rs. 1.16 Lacs (previous year Rs 4.83 Lacs) to reserve
(Surplus) for the year ended 315t March 2023. Further Company has transferred Rs 0.23
Lacs (previous year 0.97 Lacs) to the Statutory Reserves (Created under section 451 C of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934),

5. CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

No Share Capital was issued during the year. The Company has not issued any equity shares
with differential rights, bonus shares, Sweat Equity Shares, Employee stock options or
shares under right issue.

6. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review the Company had invested funds of the Company of
Rs. 2,50,00,000/- for allotment of 25,00,000 8% Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares
into Equity Shares (“CCPSES”) of Face Value Rs. 10/- each at par Share of Metlax
International Private Limited.

During the year under review the Company has given loan of Rs. 65.60 Lacs to Laxcon Steels
Limited and Rs. 10.34 lacs to Parvati Private Limited.

More Details of the loan and investment is being given vide Note no. 7 of the Financial
Statements ended 315t march, 2023.

7. DEPOSITS

The Company has never accepted any deposits as per RBI Guidelines hence Information in

respect to deposit during the Financial Year 2022-23 in terms of Chapter V of the Companies
Act, 2013 is Nil (FY-2021-22 is Nil).

8. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

In terms of provisions of Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulation, 2015, the management Discussion and Analysis Report forming
part of the Board Report is annexed as Annexure 1.



9. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

Since Company’s Paidup Equity Share Capital is less than of Rs. 10 crores and Net Worth is
also less than Rs. 25 crores at any time in the history of Company. Hence Regulation 17 to 27
and 46(2) (b to i) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 are not applicable.

10. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.

Mr. Vineet Goel (DIN: 06852762), Director of the Company, retires by rotation at this 34t

Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself, for re-appointment. The board
recommends his reappointment.

During the year following changes were occurred in the Board of Directors:

Mr. Vineet Goel (DIN: 06852762 is appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f
12, August, 2022 in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act,2013 and regularize in the
previous 33 AGM of the Company.

Mr. Ajay Chandra Mukhi (PAN: BUXPM4495H) has resigned from the post of Chief Financial

Officer (CFO) of Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited with effect from12% August,
2022,

Mr. Neetesh Gupta (PAN: CVSPGB098R) is appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of
Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited with effect from 12t August, 2022.

Mr. Ajay Kumar Garg (DIN: 00382981) has resigned from the Board of Directors of the
Company with effect from 15t September, 2022.

11.NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD.
During the year 2022-23, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were held as per detail given below.

~ No. of the Date of the Board Meeting held Attendance of the Board of
Board during the Financial Year 2022-23 Directors (in %)
Meetings
1 14th May, 2022 100%
2 27t May, 2022 100%
3 12th August, 2022 80%
4 14 November, 2022 80%
5 13t February, 2023 60%

One Meeting of Independent Directors was held on 14" November, 2022

12. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS EFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE PANY HAPPENED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE

COMP DATE O IS REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate and
the date of this report.



13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO

The information pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is as follows:

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Activities of the Company are not energy intensive. However, your Company has taken
adequate measures for conservation of energy, wherever required.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
Activities do not require adoption of any specific technology.
(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:

Total Foreign Exchange Earnings during the year: NIL (P.Y.: NIL)
Total Foreign Exchange Outgo during the year: NIL (P.Y.: NIL)

14. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) Regulation,
2015 specifying the criteria for presentation of report is not applicable to the Company.

15. POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the policy on appointment of Board members including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and the policy on
remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees is attached as Annexure-1I, which
forms part of this report.

16. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS/ KMP/EMPLOYEES

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, there are no employees falling in the bracket as defined in Rule 5 (2). Hence, no
comments are required on it.

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12)
of the Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as Annexure III which forms part of this
report.



17.STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT:-

M/s. KA S G & Co., Chartered Accountant (F.R.N. 002228C), appointed as a Statutory
Auditor of the Company for Five Financial years , from 30th Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of 34 Annual General Meeting of the Company. They will be continuing as
Statutory Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2023-24.

There are no reservations, qualifications or adverse remarks in the Audit Report given by
Auditors in respect of the Financial Year 2022-23.

18. INTERNAL AUDITOR

During the year under review, M/s. R.K. Mahaseth & Co., Chartered Accountants, New
Delhi, the internal auditors of the Company conducted periodic audits of the Company. The
Audit Committee reviews the detailed Internal Audit reports submitted by the Internal
Auditors and take note of the actions taken on the observations of and recommendations
made by them.

Your directors are confident that there are adequate internal control systems and
procedures which are being followed and complied with.

19. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

M/s. Harvinder Singh & Associates, Company Secretaries, was already appointed as
Secretarial Auditor of the Company pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
Secretarial Audit Report submitted by him in the prescribed form MR- 3 is attached as
Annexure IV and forms part of this report.

There are certain observations of the Secretarial Auditor in the Report issued by him for the
financial year 2022-23. The Board suitably gives its explanations or comments on every
observations of the Secretarial Auditor which are as follows:

Secretarial Auditor Observation:

1. Certificate of Registration as NBFC has been cancelled by the Reserve Bank of India. The
Company was required to comply with order of Reserve Bank of India (“RBI") dated 31st May
2019 regarding cancellation of NBFC Certificate and compliance of the requirements for
reduction of loans and investment below the threshold by 31st May 2022. As at the year end, the
Company holds more than 90 per cent of the net assets in the form of investment in equity shares
and loan in group companies and accordingly the Company has proposed to apply for
registration of the Company as Core Investment Company (“CIC”) with RBI, However the
Management has represented that they are in process to get the Company registered as Core
Investment Company as per (Reserve Bank of India) RBI guidelines,

2. Management Remarks: Management is in the process of filing application with Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) on getting itself registered as Core Investment Company as per RBI
guidelines.

20. FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS

There are no frauds reported by auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143 other than
those which are reportable to the Central Government.




21. COST AUDIT

Provisions relating to Section 148 of the Companies act, 2013 pertaining to Cost Audit are
not applicable to the Company.

22, CONSOLI D FINANCIAL STATEMENT

As the Company does not have any Subsidiary and Associate Company, there is no
requirement of Consolidated Accounts.

23. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal controls systems and procedures covering key financial
and operating functions commensurate with the size and nature of operations to ensure that
all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition
and that the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The Company
carries out extensive and regular internal audit, policy reviews, guidelines and procedures
to ensure that the internal control systems are adequate to protect the Company against any
loss or misuse of the Company’s assets.

24. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Your Company recognizes risk management as an integral component of good corporate
governance and fundamental in achieving its strategic and operational objectives. It
improves decision-making, defines opportunities and mitigates material events that may
impact shareholder value

SSOCIATES/JOINT VENTURES DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The Company has no subsidiaries or Associates as defined in the Companies Act, 2013.

26,SIGN D MATE P Y THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERNS STATUSAND COMPANY'S

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any Regulatory
Authority, Court or Tribunal which shall impact the going concern status and Company's
operations in future.

27. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company continues to place emphasis on inclusive growth and has adopted a voluntary
code of conduct for affirmative action.



28. AUDIT COMMITTEE.

The Company is having an Audit Committee pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 the
Companies Act, 2013, which consists of following Directors.

1) Mr. Rajiv Kumar Gupta : Chairman/Independent Director
2) Mr. Vineet Goel : Member/Non-Executive Director
3) Mr. Dev Parkash : Member/Independent Director

There were Five (5) Meetings held during the Financial Year 2022-23 as:

No.ofthe | Date of the Meetings held during Attendance of the
Meetings the Financial Year 2022-23 Members/Chairman (in %)
1 14™ May, 2022 100% o
2 27%h May, 2022 100%
3 12th August, 2022 100%
4 14th November, 2022 100% |
5 13t February, 2023 100% |

29.NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMITTEE.

The Company is having Nomination and Remuneration Committee pursuant to the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, which are the following:

1) Mr. Rajiv Kumar Gupta : Chairman/Independent Director
2) Mr. Vineet Goel : Member/Non-Executive Director
3) Mr. Dev Parkash :Member/Independent Director

There were Four (4) Meetings held during the Financial Year 2022-23 as :

No.ofthe | Date of the Meetings held during Attendance of the
Meetings the Financial Year 2022-23 Members/Chairman (in %)
1 27t May, 2022 100%
2 12th August, 2022 100% I
3 14" November, 2022 100% |
4 13t February, 2023 100%
30.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILI CSR MITTEE.

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company doesn’t fall under the
requirements of Corporate Social Responsibility. So there was no CSR Committee
formulated.




31. VIGIL MECHANISM.

Your Company believes in the conduct of its affairs as well as with its various constituents in
a fair and transparent manner by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty,
integrity and ethical behavior. To achieve the above and as part of Vigil Mechanism, your
Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy in compliance with Companies Act, 2013
and SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015. There is graded reporting structure under the Policy and
also provides provision for direct access to Chairman of Audit Committee. The whistle
blower policy is available at website of the Company at www.sfclindia.com.

32. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT.

Pursuant to the requirement under clause (c) of sub Section 3 of Section 134 (5) of the

Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby
confirmed:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis:

(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
ofall applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

33. DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS.

The Independent Directors have submitted disclosure that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided under Sec. 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR)
Regulation 2015. A statement by Director confirming receipt of this declaration from
Independent Directors is annexed to this report as Annexure V.

34. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN.

The extract of Annual Return as on March 31, 2023 in the prescribed Form No. MGT-9,
pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is duly uploaded on the website of the
Company i.e www.sfclindia.com




35.CONTRACTS OR _ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION
188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

All contracts and arrangements with related parties under Section 188(1) of the Act, entered
by the Company during the financial year, were in the ordinary course of business and on an
arm’s length basis. Hence, provisions of Section 188 (1) are not applicable. However, as these
transactions were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis, in the
opinion of the Board these transactions are justified to be executed. Vide Note No. 25 of the
Balance Sheet.

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract or arrangement with related
parties which could be considered ‘material’ according to the policy of the Company on
Materiality of Related Party Transactions. Your attention is drawn to the Related Party
disclosures as provided in the financial statements vide Note No. 27 Further as per the
requirement of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 details of the Related Party
Transactions is attached herewith as Annexure - VI as Form AOC-2. The Related Party
Transactions at Arm Length Basis has been duly approved by the Audit Committee and
Independent Directors.

36. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONSHIPS

Relations between the Management and the employees at all levels have been cordial and
the Directors wish to express their appreciation for the cooperation and dedication of the
employees of the Company.

37. LISTING AND LISTING AGREEMENT.

The equity shares of the Company are listed at Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited and Delhi Stock Exchange, with the sole intent of providing liquidity to the existing
Shareholders. Delhi Stock Exchange is not functioning as on date. The Company has already
paid listing fees for the year 2022-23 to the concerned Stock Exchange.

38. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND.

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education
and Protection Fund (IEPF).

39. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the. Board has carried out an annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the
evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance
Committees.



40. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
VENTION | REDRESSAL) A 2013 & CONSTITUTION OF
NTERNA PLAIN MITTEE

During the Financial year 2022-23, there were no cases filed pursuant to the sexual
harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of
during the year:

(a) Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the year - NIL
(b) Number of complaints received during the year - NIL
(¢) Number of complaints disposed-off during the year - NIL
(d) Number of complaints pending at the end of the year - NIL

41.DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016.

During the year under review, there were no application made or proceedings pending in
the name of the Company under the insolvency and bankruptcy code.

42. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT

AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOANS FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS.

During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of Loans taken from
Banks and Financial Institutions.

43. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT.

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers and various Government
Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities during the year
under review,

Your Directors also acknowledge gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence
reposed on your Company.

For And On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

- ot

Vinod Gupta Vineet Goel
Place: Delhi (Director) (Director)
Date: 14.08.2023 DIN: 00542253 DIN: 06852762



Annexure- |

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Economy

While the post pandemic global economy continues to be affected by geopolitical
tensions and inflationary pressures, India continues to remain a bright spot in the world
economy. As per IMF, it will alone contribute 15% of the global growth in 2023 driven
by its demographic dividend, pent-up demand growth, digital infrastructure and
commitment to fiscal consolidation. Overall, India is expected to close FY 2022-23 with
a GDP growth of 7%, which is the fastest amongst all the major economies. It is projected
to further grow by 6.1% in FY 2023-24 - in contrast, the projected global growth rate for
same period is only 2.9%.

One of the major concerns faced by economies over the world has been that of hyper-
inflation. Inflationary pressures saw a change in the policy stance of various central
banks across the globe, prompting many to start raising rates in the near future. The
world economy will have to navigate through a difficult period ahead under a cloud of
geopolitical uncertainty.

In line with its global peers, RBI also undertook several rate hikes during the year to
keep the inflationary pressures in check. Despite this, the industry demonstrated strong
credit growth of 15% YoY in March 2023, driven by the overall improvement of the
economy and pent-up post-Covid demand. This growth was also evidenced by several
high frequency indicators including the Purchasing Manager Index readings, buoyant tax
collections, healthy vehicle and tractor sales among others.

In FY2023, the Indian economy faced multiple challenges. The country's retail inflation
indicator, consumer price inflation (CPI) went above the RBI's tolerance range.. Rising
international crude prices coupled with inimical domestic weather conditions kept food
prices high, fueling retail inflation. The government cut excise and customs duties and
restricted exports to cool off inflation. Like other central banks, the RBI raised the
monetary policy rates and reduced excess systemic liquidity.

Major areas of concern were elevated commodity prices, higher retail inflation,
depreciation of the Indian rupee and a rising current account deficit (CAD). However,
despite these challenges, India emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the
world. The second advance estimate of national income released by the Central Statistics
Office (CSO) on 28 February 2023 expects real GDP growth in FY2023 to be 7.0%.

The overall outlook for industry remains positive as India treads on its growth trajectory
leading to higher credit demand. The growth in credit is expected to be broad based
across products and segments with key risks being elevated interest rates and inflation.




INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

The Indian financial services sector plays a vital role to the country’s economy,
comprising a diverse range of players such as commercial banks, insurance companies,
non-banking financial companies, pension funds, mutual funds and other smaller
financial entities. The sector has been evolving over the years, coupled with changes and

reforms by the Government and regulatory bodies to strengthen the industry and thus
enhancing its growth prospects.

The Company holds more than 90 per cent of the net assets in the form of
investment in equity shares and loan in group companies and accordingly the
Company has proposed to apply for registration of the Company as Core
Investment Company (“CIC") with RBI, however the process of the same and filing
to RBI is still under process.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREAT

Opportunities

* Under-penetration of financial services / products in India offers growth
opportunities.

» The penetration of NBFC credit & wealth management business in India is
lower as compared to the total credit penetration and total wealth
management business across the globe.

e Tremendous brand strength and extensive reach.

Threats

Competition from local and multinational players
Regulatorychanges
to maintain high quality book as portfolios grows retail

Attraction and retention of human capital
Investments in direct plans by investors for the wealth business

BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND PERFORMANCE -
PRODUCT WISE

Registered Office beingin Delhi, Supraneet Finance & Consultants Limited (“the
Company”) provides quality financial services to the entities. The Company
operates through the array of following business segments:

e Corporate FinanceGroup
* Business Loans

The overall investment portfolio of the Company inareasedto Rs. 260.80 Lacs
inFY 2022-23 from Rs. 10.20 Lacs in FY2021-22.

The overall Loan portfolio of the Company decreased to Rs 75.94 Lacs in FY
2022-23 from Rs. 33889 Lacs in FY2021-22.



i) Corporate Finance Group (CFG)

* Corporate Finance Group offers customized financing solutions to meet
working capital and term financing needs of its Associate Companies. CFG
vertical has emerged as a formidable force in the lending space and has
created a niche for itself especially in the structured finance segment.

ii) Business Loans.

* The Unsecured Lending business caters to the financing needs across the
spectrum of various entities.

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO (CAR)

The Net worth of the Company as at March 31, 2023 was Rs. 369.14 Lacs as
against Rs. 367.98 Lacs in the previous year.

OUTLOOK

Over last some years, RBI has carved out some specialized NBFCs like Core Investment
Companies (CICs).

NBFC and CICs have been playing a very important role from the macroeconomic
perspective and as a core catalyst in the Indian financial system.

Theintroduction of specialized players and systems will truly transform the ba nking
value chain in its entirety. This presents a strategic opportunity for NBFCs to ensure
sustainable growth over a long term. The reach of NBFCs, along with their strong
understanding of the market, can help them position themselves as a better
alternative to the traditional ways offinancing.

OUTLOOK ON DOMESTIC GROWTH

The markets will continue to grow and mature leading to differentiation of products
and services. Companies will have to evolve their customer acquisition and engagement
in post COVID economy and each financial intermediary will have to find niche in order
to add value to consumers. The Company with the distribution that is built over the

years and committed workforce is cautiously optimistic in its outlook for the year 2023-
2024

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company’s risk philosophy involves developing and maintaining a healthy
portfolio within itsrisk appetite and the regulatory framework. While it is exposed to
various types of risks, the most important among them are credit risk, market risk
(which includes liquidity risk and price risk) and operational risk. The
measurement, monitoring and management of risks remains a key focus area for the
Company.



INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal controls systems and procedures coveri ng key
financial and operating functions commensurate with the size and nature of
operations to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from
unauthorized use or disposition and that the transactions are authorized, recorded
and reported correctly. The Company carries out regular internal audit, policy
reviews, guidelines and procedures to ensure that the internal control systems are
adequate to protect the Company againstany loss or misuse of the Company’s assets.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's plan
and objectives, financial conditions, business prospects, estimates and expectations may
be forward looking statements which are based on the current belief, assumptions, and
projections of the Directors and the management of the Company. These statements do
not guarantee the future performance and are subject to known and unknown risks,
uncertainties and other factors some of which may be beyond the control of the
Company. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those expressed or
implied. Important developments that could affect the Company’s operations include
unavailability of finance at competitive rates, significant changes in political and
economic environment in India or key markets abroad, tax laws, litigations, exchange
rate fluctuations, interest

For And On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

o=t ok

Vinod Gupta Vineet Goel
Place: Delhi (Director) (Director)
Date:; 14.08.2023 DIN: 00542253 DIN: 06852762
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This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and as per the SEBI (Listing Obligation
and Disclosures Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended from time to time. This policy on
nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been
formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC or the Committee) and has been
approved by the Board of Directors.

1. ROLE OF COMMITTEE

M I It wi se d mmended to the Board the Nomination
nerati ommi
The Committee shall:

a. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director.

b. ldentify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed
in Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid
down in this policy.

¢. Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel.

Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management
in iteria an tion

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level
in line with the Business of the Company and recommend to the Board his / her
appointment.

b) Aperson should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position
he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether
qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory
for the concerned position.

¢) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-
time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the
person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the
approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory
statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension
of appointment beyond seventy years.




Term / Tenure

a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman,
Managing Director, Whole Time Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding
five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the
expiry of term.

b) Independent Director:

- An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on
the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of an
Ordinary resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

- No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but
such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years
of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director
shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with
the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. However, if a person
who has already served as an Independent Director for 5 years or more in the
Company as on October 1, 2014 or such other date as may be determined by the
Committee as per regulatory requirement; he/ she shall be eligible for appointment
for one more term of 5 years only.

- At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number
of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed
companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an [ndependent
Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company
or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.

Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly) on the basis of following criteria:-

a. Criteria for evaluation of the Board of Directors as a whole:
i. The Frequency of Meetings
ii. Quantum of Agenda
iii. Administration of Meetings
iv. Flow and quantity of Information from the Management to the Board
v. Number of Committees and their role.
vi. Overall performance of the Company.




b. Criteria for evaluation of the Individual Directors:
i. Experience and ability to contribute to the decision making process
ii. Problem solving approach and guidance to the Management
iii. Attendance and Participation in the Meetings
iv. Personal competencies and contribution to strategy formulation

v. Contribution towards statutory compliances, monitoring of controls and
Corporate Governance

Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and
regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing,
removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personne) subject to the provisions and compliance
of the said Act, rules and regulations.

Retirement
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the
Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director,

KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after
attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel

General:

a) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and

Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to
the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject

to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government,
wherever required.

b) The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Whole-time Director shall be in
accordance with the percentage / slabs / conditions laid down in the Articles of Association
of the Company and as per the provisions of the Act.

c) Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by
the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders
in the case of Whole-time Director.

d) Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Whole-time Director, Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other employees
for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be
treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such
person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of
the remuneration.




Remuneration to Whole-time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel:

; ¥

b)

Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors:

The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors,
etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the approvals obtained from
the Members of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make
such recommendations to the Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard
to remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors.

Minimum Remuneration: If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits
are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in
accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with
such provisions, with the previous approval of the Central Government.

Provisions for excess remuneration: If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly
or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under
the Act or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she
shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the
Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless
permitted by the Central Government.

2. Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Directors:

a)

b)

<)

d)

The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other
remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of
sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

All the remuneration of the Non- Executive / Independent Directors (excluding remuneration
for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall
be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The amount of such remuneration
shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case may be.

An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be eligible
to participate in any share based payment schemes of the Company.

Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive / Independent Directors for services rendered
which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for
the purposes of clause (b) above if the following conditions are satisfied:

i. The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and

ii. In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for
the practice of that profession.




b)

c)

d)

e) The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of administering

the Employee Stock Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stock options and other
share based payments to be made to Directors (other than Independent Directors).

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:

The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall be in
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with
the Company’s Policy.

The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of administering
the Employee Stock Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stock options and other
share based payments to be made to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer's contribution to Provident
Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to time,

The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the
Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be
decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered appropriate.

MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE

a.  The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them
being independent.

b.  Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meetings.
¢ Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

d.  Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

CHAIRMAN

a.  Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.
b.  Chairman of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not
be a Chairman of the Committee.

& In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting
shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairperson.

d.  Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at

the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the
shareholders’ queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.




5.

b)

b)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS

The disclosure of Interest and participation in the meetings by a member of the Committee
shall be as per the provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder from time to time.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the
meetings of the Committee.

VOTING

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of
votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a
decision of the Committee.

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minute and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at
the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent
Board and Committee meeting.

For SUPRANEET FINANCE AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED

L

RAJIV KUMAR GUPTA
CHAIRMAN OF NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
DIN NO-07846777




Annexure-lll

(A)DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

a) the ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for FY 2022-23 are as follows:

S.no Name of the Employee Remuneration (Rs.) Ratio of remuneration
of director to median
remuneration of

employees
1 Vinod Gupta — Whole Time Director 6,00,000 1.4:1
2 Deepti Jain — Company Secretary 4,38,040 1.0:1
3 Neetesh Gupta- Chief Financial officer 2,62,500 0.5:1
TOTAL 13,00,540 2.9:1 ]

b) the percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2022-23 s
10.8%. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief Financial officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or manager, if any, in FY 2022-23-There is no change in
remuneration of Director.

¢) the number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31* March, 2023 -3

d) the explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company
performance -

The average remuneration of whole-time director of the Company during FY 2022-23 remained the same
as compared to FY 2021-22. The total employee cost for FY 2022-23 was Rs. 13.92 Lacs against Rs 11.60

Lacs for FY 2021-22. The Company has earned net profit after tax Rs. 1.16 Lacs during the F.Y. 2022-23 as
compared to FY 2021-22 Rs. 4.83 Lacs

e) The Company has paid remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel within the limit of schedule V of
companies Act, 2013.

f) Variations in the Market Capitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the
current financial year and previous financial year and percentage increase over decrease in the market
quotations of the shares of the Company in comparison to the rate at which the Company came out with
the last public offer:

Variations in the market capitalisation

Market Capitalisation as on 31 March, 2023- NA
Market Capitalisation as on 31* March, 2022-NA
Variation%-—NA



Variations in price earnings ratio

Price earnings ratio as on 31% March, 2023-NA
Price earnings ratio as on 31* March, 2022-NA
Variation%-—NA

Percentage increase or decrease in the market quotations of the shares in comparison to the rate at
which the Company came out with the last public offer

Last Public offer Price of its Shares by the Company-NA
Market Price of share of the Company as on 31* Ma rch, 2023-NA
Percentage Increase--—NA

g) Average Percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration - N.A.

h) the key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors - NA

i) the ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year -

None of the employees who are not directors, of the Company received remuneration in excess of the
highest paid director during the year

i) The remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
B) DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014- N.A.

For And On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

s

Vinod Gupta Vineet Goel
Place: Delhi (Director) (Director)
Date: 14.08.2023 DIN: 00542253 DIN: 06852762



Prnecore - N
Harvinder Singh & Associates

Company Secretaries

M-2, Sai Bhawan, A-10, Ranijit Nagar
Commercial Complex, New Delhi-110008
Phone No.: 011- 45718600

Mob.: 9811380098

E-mail : hsbedi2000@yahoo.com

Form No.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED AS ON 31.03.2023

Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Aet, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 ]

To,

The Members,

Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
C-55/2, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi — 110052

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by SUPRANEET FINANCE AND CONSULTANTS
LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company) for the financial vear 2022-2023. Secretarial Audit was
Oconducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon,

We Report that

I Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on theses secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done

on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, reulations.
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited 10 the verification
of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

1 MR 3 Supranect Finance and Consultants Limited 2023




Based on our verification of the SUPRANEET FINANCE AND CONSULTANTS LIMITED books.
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2023, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafier:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books. forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited (“the Company™) for the financial year ended on
31.03.2023 according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made thereunder as amended from time 1o time:

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thercunder as
amended from time to time;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder as amended from
time to time;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings as amended from time to time;

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
- India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable, as amended from time to time:-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015:

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014,

(e) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debi Securities)
Regulations, 2008;
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(H The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securitics) Regulations, 2018;

(i) The Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015;

(vi)  The other laws, as informed and certified by the management of the Company which are
specifically applicable to the Company base on their sector/industry are:

(i) The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as amended from time to time,

We have also examined Compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(1)

(i)

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

The Listing Agreements entercd into by Company with MSEI (Metropolitan Stock Exchange of
India Limited.)

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Aet, Rules.
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject 10 the following observations:

i

Certificate of Registration as NBFC has been cancelled by the Reserve Bank of hidia. The
Company was required to comply with order of Reserve Bank of India (" RBI") dated 31st M
2019 regarding cancellation of NBFC Certificate and compliance of the requirements for
reduction of loans and investment below the threshold by 31st Meay 2022. As at the year end, the
Company holds more than 90 per cent of the net assets in the form of investment in equity shares
and loan in group companies and accordingly the Company has proposed 1o apply for registration
of the Company as Core Investment Company (“CIC") with RBI, However the Management has
represented that they are in process to get the Company registered as Core Invesiment Company
as per (Reserve Bank of India) RBI guidelines.

We further Report that

(i)

(i)

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

As per the information provided by the management, adequate notice is given to all Directors

to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at leust seven
days in advance, and a system exists for secking and obtaining further information
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(i)  Board decisions are carried out with unanimous consent and therefore, no dissenting views
were required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes,

(iv)  There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules.
regulations and guidelines,

Further during the audit period, there were no instances of:

I Public/Rights/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity
2, Redemption of securities
< Merger/Amalgamation/Reconstruction
4, Foreign Technical Collaborations.
For HARVINDER SINGH & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretarics
b
)
Place: New Delhi HARVINDER SINGTI
Date: 14.08.2023 (PROPRIETOR)
UDIN: FOOS385E000797649 C.P NO.-3379, FCS.- 5385
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Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
Regd. Office: C-55/2. Wazirpur Industrial Arvea. Delhi-110 052
Ph. : 011-42952500, Fax.: 011-12952555
E-Mail : info@sfclindia.com.

Website: www.siclindia.com. CIN : L6392 1 DL1 HVBIPLCO353261

Annexure V

DECLARATION REGARDING RECEIPT OF CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENCE FROM ALL
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

I hereby confirm that the Company has received from all the independent directors
namely Mr. Rajiv Kumar Gupta and Mr. Dev Parkash a certificate stating their
independence as required under section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013

Place: Delhi Vinod Gupta
Date: 14*" August, 2023 (Whole Time Director)

DIN-00381782



Form No. AOC-2 (Annexure-VI)

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

Name(s)

Nature of

Duration

Salient

Justificati

Date(s | Amount | Date on
of the | contracts | of the | terms of | on for|) of | paid as|which the
related |/ Contracts/ | the entering | appro | advance | special
party arrangem | arrangeme | contracts | into such | val by | s, ifany | resolution
and ent/ nts/ or contracts | the was passed
nature | transacti | transactio | arrangem | or Board in  general
of ons ns ents  or | arrangem meeting as
relation transacti | ents or required
ship ons transacti under first

including | ons proviso to
the value, section 188.
if any
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL ]
|




2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis

Name(s) of | Nature of Duration  of | Salient terms of | Date(s) of | Amount paid |

the related | contracts/ the contracts/ | the contracts or | approval as advance,
party  and | arrangement | arrangements | arrangements or by the | if any
nature of | s/ / transactions | transactions Board, if
relationship | transactions including the any

value, if any _
“Gopal Rent Paid | 1 Year As per | 14.05.2022 | Nil
Industries commercial terms

in line  with

business

practices and

comparable with
unrelated parties

INR 3,54,000/-

For And On Behalf of the Board of Directors
Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

B

Vinod Gupta Vineet Goel
Place: Delhi (Director) (Director)
Date: 14.08.2023 DIN: 00542253 DIN: 06852762
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KASG & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

NDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

o The Members of
uprancet Finance and Consultants Limited

eport on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Suprancet Finance and Consultants Limited. which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 3 1. 2023, the Statement of Profit and [.oss (including Other Comprehensive Incamen.
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash FFlows for the year ended on that date. and o summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinalier referred 1o as “the standalone

linancial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations aiven to us. the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act. 2013 (~the Act™y in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards pr
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 as amended.
(~Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. of the state ol aftairs of the Company as
March 31, 2023, the profit and total comprehensive income. changes in equity and its cash Hows for the year ended
on that date.

L‘\L’!’ihl,"..i

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Stndards on Auditing (SA~)L s
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under thosce Standards are further descrnibed in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements scction of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ~Code of Fthics™ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that arc relevant to our audit ol the
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. and we have fultilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 1ICAFS Code ol Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis lor our audit opinion on the

Ind AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 29 of the fianchal stawements for the sear ended March 310 2023 aath cespedt 1o
compliance with Reserve Bank of India urder for cancellation of NBFC registration and compliance with Division 11
of Schedule 111 to the Companics Act. 20113 post receipt of Certificate of Registraffon "y Investnent Company

from RBI. Our opinion is not modified in respect vl this mater.

D-4/210, Safeway House, D-Block, Central Market,
Opp. PVR Cinema, Prashant Vihar, New Delhi-110085




Key Audit Matters

Key audit TS are SR : S ;

1i oy | atters are those matters that. in our professional judgment, were of most signilicance in our audit ol the

mancial stateme S BT sk The ; > L L -
1l statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context ol our audit of the Hinancial

statements aw N — RIS i ;i
latements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon. and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters,

Information other than the Ind AS Financinl Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.  The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report, but does not include the Ind AS
financial statements and our auditor's report thercon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 16 based on the
work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report. we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing 1o
report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Seetion 134(3) ol the Act with respect 1o
the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equily and cash fTows o' the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asscts of the Company and lor preventing and detecting frauds and other
irrcgularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ol the accounting records, relevant 1o the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and Fair view and are Iree lrom
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible Tor assessing the Company '~ ability 1o
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going coneern anid using Wing concern
basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the Company or [o ceasg
realistic alternative but to do so.

ns. or his no

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for aversecing the Companys financia
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a w hole 8 Tree
from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that ineludes vur opinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the apgregate. they could reasonably be expected 1o influence the ceonomic
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decisions ot users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. W e also:

(1) Identity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements. whether due to
traud or ¢rror. design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
collusion. forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations. or the override of internal control.

(i) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) .of the Companies Act, 2013. we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

(1) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

() Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However.
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

(v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that. individually or in aggregate.
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably Knowledgeable user of the Ind AS financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the planned scope and timing
ol the audit and signiticant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

that were of the
h 31, 2023 and

precludes public disclosures about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doi

expected to outweigh the public interest benetits of such communication.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of India in

2

L

terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of The Companies Act 2013, we give in the Annesure Al 3
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

(A) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations shich 1o the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive income). Statement of
changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with Indian Accounting Standards
specified under seetion 133 of the Act. read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules.
2015 as amended,

On the basis ol written representations reccived from the dircetors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record
by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31. 2023 trom being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate Report in “Anncxure B™.

(B) With respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii) The Company does not have any long-term contracts requiring a provision for material loresceable
losses.

iii) The Company does not have any amounts required 1o be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund.

iv) .

(a) The Management has represented that. 1o the best of its knowledge and beliet. as disclosed in the
notes 1o the accounts, no funds (which are material cither individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed tunds or share premivm or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company te or in any other person(s) or cntity(ics). i ff oreign
entities (**Intermediaries™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or o hat the
Intermediary shall, directly or indircetly lend or invest in other persons or cntitig AT
notes to accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or it
received by the Company [rom any person(s) or entity(ics). including foreign en
Parties™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or othenwise. that the Company shall
directly or indircctly. lend or invest in other persons or entities identiticd in any manner whatsoever

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaric
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

by or on behalf of the Funding Party (~Ultimate Beneliciaries™) or provide any cuarantee. sccurity or
the like on behalf of the Ultimale 3eneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented. that, 1o the best of it's knowledge anc

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and upproprigte in the



talions

i ¢ represen
: . Fon e ol ) to believe that th :
Circumstances, nothing has come (o our notice that has caused us ortl

: : ve. conlain any m
under subglause (i) and (i) of Rule T(e). as provided under (a) and (b) above
misstatement.

(d) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

() Proviso to Rule 3(1) o the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 for maintaining bor-:ks ofaccr}l.-:ql )
using aceounting sollware which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) _rﬂC”")"d IS
uppﬁmhlc o the Company with effect from April |, 2023, and m?cordmgly. reporting under
Rule 1) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023,

() With respect 1o the other matters (o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of’ section 197(16) of'the Companies Act. 2013, as amended:

[0 our opinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the
Provisions of'section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the
limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate A ffairs has not prescribed
other details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us..

For KASG &

Chartered Acd

- 002228C

Place: Delhi
Date: 30.05.2023

Membershiip Number: 312694

UDIN: 23512694BGRY TL8066
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Annexure *A’ to the Auditors’ Report

Al nex sl r i
me “IL‘ Clery A n ]lll.‘t Ihc |IL‘H(”I\ il “I or "noother .]-I LY g e ire : ) ‘
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()
(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

()

(ii)

(iii)

A T‘h ] v i H . " " -
(. ) . ¢ cnn:pm“ has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment ("PPEE™),

(B) Tl1c Company does not carry any Intangible Assets, therefore the Paragraph 3 (i) (i) (13) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

To be best of our information and according 1o the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that, the verilication ol Property.
Plant and Equipment has been conducted by the management during the year. All the Property. Plant and
Equipment have not been physically verified by the management during the year. however, there is regular
phased programme of physical verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard (o the size of the
company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancics were noticed on such verilication.,

Since the company is not in the possession of any immovable property heiee this clause is not applicable.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit. we state that. the Company has not
revalued its property, plant, and equipment (including Right-of-use assets) during the vear. Since the Company
does not carry any Intangible Asscts, the revaluation thereol is not applicable. Consequently. the question of our
commenting on whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Register Valuer. or specifying the amount
of change, if the change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the net carrying value ol cach class of Property. Plant
and Equipment (including Righy Of Use Assets) or intangible Assets does not arise,

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us hy the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that. no proceedings have been
initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition ol Benami
Property Transactions Act. 1988 and rules made thereunder,

The company is a service company. Accordingly. it does nol hold any physical inventories. Thus
paragraph (ii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the narmal course of audit, we state that.

(a) The Company was erstwhile NBFFC however the license was revoked by RBI. In view of the same the

Company has not granted any fresh loans to any old or new party however the old loans provided 1o parties
other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associales were existing as at 313 March 2023 and ll-. balance

S G
S G o,
G )  Diomic \G1
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(c) The said loan does not carry any stipulation for repayment and s stated 1o be repaya

the aggregate amount of Rs.75.94 lakhs outstanding as loan as on 31¥ March 2023, the w hole amount had
been granted to related partics as defined in clause (76) ol seetion 2 of the Compunies Act, 2013,

outstanding at the balance sheet date is Rs.75.94 lakhs.

(b) In our opinion, the terms & conditions on which the loans had been grant
prejudicial to the interest of the company.
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books

o . . ” Company and the books

Fo the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the c p any has complied
: , { 3 b ; om

ol account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit. we state that, the P

. ;o - A . i ents made.
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act. with respect to the loans and investm

(iv)

o . - ) ; . . ; and the books of
(V) Tothe best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the CO'“Pa"yh notaccepted
. . ; i . as
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit. we state that. the Cﬂmpﬂm"S = 73 1o 76
. ; i e PO i ections
any deposits or amounts which are deemed 1o be deposits from the public within the meaning of

: _ ‘ : , ; rdingly. the
of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder to the extent applicable. According
requirements 1o report under Paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(Vi) o the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit. we state that, the maintenance of c?m
records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act. 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the requirements to report under

Paragraph 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(vin)

(a)  To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit. we state that, the company is regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Service Tax, Cess and
other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of provident fund. employees state insurance. income tax, sales tax, service tax.
duty of customs. duty of excise. value added tax (VAT). goods & services tax. cess and other statutory dues as

applicable were in arrears as at 31% March’2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they

become pavablc.

(b) To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that, there are no dues of service
tax. income tax. goods & services tax. cess and other statutory dues as applicable which have not been

deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
ol account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that, there were no transactions in
the books of accounts that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961 ). Accordingly. the requirements to report under paragraph 3(viii) of

the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(ix) To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that,

(@) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowings taken from financial institution or bank.
We have been informed that the company did not have any debenture outstanding 3 iring the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financi:
(¢) The Company has not availed any term loans during the year.
(d) The Company has not availed any short term loans during the year.,

(¢) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate, or Joint Venture add ined under the Companies Act,
2013 and therelore, the requirements 1o report under Paragraph 3(ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.
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dL.lde under the Companies Act, 2003 and necordingly, the requirements toportanidae Paraph KK
of the Order are not applicable to the Company

(X)  To the best of our information and according (o e explmmtions provided toous by fhie Company el 1 B
of account and records examined by s n the normnl conrse of nudit, we stite il
(n) The Company has not raised any moneys by wiy of Pl pubilic affer o turther publie affer e liing
dcl“ i"!\"'l“"(‘"lﬁ) ﬂ“d I'IL'L’I“'I‘“‘I'.]F- Ihv |l'i]l|hl'|nl‘|"'\ 10 H']"“[ llllill.'l I'ﬂl“l”“"“ YRTIY of the {Ircler it fenl
applicable 1o the Company.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment o privite placement af shures of (ielly ar grartly
convertible debentures during the venr, Accordingly, the reguirements (o repor under Parageaph 10<ithy ol
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xi)  To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided o s by the Comipany i e hoeks
of account and records examined by us in the normal course ol ity we state thint

(a) Neither any fraud by the Company. nor any fraud on the Company his been poticed or reported during the
course of the audit: nor we have been informed of any stich ense by the Company

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 T been filed by the auditors
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government,

(¢) No whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year (and up 1o the date of this report]

(xii) To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit. we state that, the Compiny is not a Nidh
Company. Accordingly. requirements to report under Paragraph 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable 1o the
Company.

(xiii) To the best of our information and according 1o the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that.. the transactions with related
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable. and the
details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements as required by
the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

(xiv) "
(a) To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided 1o us by the Company and the
books of account and records examincd by us in the normal course of audit, we state that, the Company s
an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature ol its business,

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports ol the Company issued for the pernod

(xv) To the best of our information and according 1o the explanations provided to us by I ot
of account and records examined by us in the normal course ol audit, we state tat. they s it Clingred
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons conneeted 10 its dirediors an kg e I‘Lr:l'ﬂ (oo (he
compliance of the provisions of Scction 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicahled the Campanyt -

(xvi) To the best of our information and according to the explanitions provided to us by the Company and the hooks
of account and records examined by us in the normal course ol audit, we state that.

(a) The Company was registered under Section A5-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934 (referred 1o s
“RBI Acl”) vide registration no. B-11.02554 dated Febraary 01, 2002, The centificate of regdstration issued

T e -y



India (referred to as
to the Company under Section 45-1A (6) of RBI Act was cancelled by Reserve Bank of (

| so
“RBI™Y vide order date ; api ol apne: . by the Company. The appea
RBI™) vide order dated May 28. 2019 against which appeal had been filed by e Company holds more

liled hais been devoid by the Appellate authority of the RBI. As at the year end, t : A
than 90 per cent ol the net assets in the form of investment in equity shares and loan in STOUE Ip esdiver
. . . . ; e Inv
accordingly the Company has proposed to apply for re-registration of the Company as or

Company (“CIC™) with RBIL however the process of the same and filing to RBI is still under process.

e . . - . —— ot : ithout
I'he Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance-activities during the year with

(b)
avalid Certiticate of Registration (COR) from the RBI as per the RBI Acl.

As mentioned in pt (a) above. the Company has proposed to apply for registration of the Company as Core
[nvestment Company ("CIC™) with RBI, however the process of the same and filing to RBI is still under
process. Accordingly, requirements 1o report under Paragraph 3(xvi) (c) of the Order are not applicable to

(<)

the Company.

The Group does not have any CICs. which are a part of the Group. We have not, however, separately
evaluated whether the information provided by the Management is accurate and complete. Accordingly,
requirements to report under Paragraph 3(xvi) (d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d)

(Nvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding

financial year.

(xviii)There has been no resignation ol the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the requirements to report

under Paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(Xix) To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books

(xX)

ol account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that, and on the basis of the
linancial ratios. ageing and expected dates of realization of [inancial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the Ind AS Financial Statements. our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
lall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

We, however. state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get

discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provigled to us by the Company and the books

unt and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that, the provisions of section 135

ol age

Place: Delhi
Date: 30.05.2023

Membership Number: 512694

UDIN: 235126948 GRY 11,8066



Annexure - B to (he Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Fi
‘inancial C -ols I . F Sub- seeti : ani
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) ontrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Scetion 143 of the Companics

“I . . . - 2 . - 2
e have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting ol M/s Suprancet Finance and Consultants

Limited (“the Company™) as of 31% March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date. '

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over IFinancial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*|CAI’). These responsibilities include the design. implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating cffectively for ensuring the orderly and
cfficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assels. the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over linancial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit ol Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing. issued by ICAl and decmed 10 be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with cthical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal inancial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over linancial reporting.
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating etfectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judement. including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements. whether due 1o fraud orerror,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis Tor our audit

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over linancial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over Iinancial reporting is a process designed 1
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation ol linancial statemo
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financiaTTontrol over tinancial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance ol records that. in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets ol the company: (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation ol financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ol the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors ol the company: and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition. use. or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.



lnherent Limitations ot tnternal Finaneinl Controls Over Finanelal Reporting

Because ot the inherent limittions of internal financial controls over linancial reporting, including the possibility of
collision ot improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and
not bedetected. Also, prajections of any evaluation of the internal tinancial controls over financial reporting to future
perids are subject to the riske that the internal Binwineial control oy er finaneial reporting may become inndequate because
ofchanges i condivions, or that the degree o complinnee witl the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

by o opinion. the Company has, inall material vespeets, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such mternal inaneial controls over finaneial reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March
2023 based on the intemal control over tinaneial reporting eriteriaestablished by the Company considering the
exsential components o miermal control sted in the Guidanee Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For KASG & Co.
Chartered Ace

Firm Rgergrum rO02228C
he=

Vipi\ gt Place: Delhi
(Propridres =" Date: 30.05.2023

Membership Numbei: 3 20w

UDINI 235 12699BGRY 1L.8066



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

(Rs. Lakhs)

. : . Asat As at
Farticulany NoteNo 0 eh 31,2023 March 31, 2022
l. Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 12.28 15.46
(b) Financial Assets
(1) Investments 4 260,80 10.20
(¢) Deferred tax assets (net) 3 2,31 251
Total Non Current Assets 275.39 28.16
(2) Current assets
(@) Financial Assets
(1) Cash and cash equivalents 6 1.65 1.60
(i) Loans 7 75.94 138,89
(ii) Other Financial Assets 8 15.09
(b} Curremt Tax Assets (Net) 9 2.72 2.28
(¢) Other current assets 10 0.79 0.47
Total Current Assets 96.19 343.24
Total 371.59 371.41
1. Equity and liabilities
(1) Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 11 287.67 287.67
(b) Other Equity 12 81.47 80.30
Total Equity 36914 367.98
Liabilities
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i1) Other financial liabilities 13 2.14 2,22
i(b) Other current liabilities 14 0.08 0.19
(¢} Provisions 15 0.23 1.02
Total Current Liabilities 2.45 343
Total 371.59 37141

Significant Accounting Policies

For KASG & Co.
Chartere

\'i||in\£}1;€l'
(Partner)
Membership Number: 512694
Place: New Delhi

Date: 30.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of
Supraneet Finance & Consultants Limited

Vinod Gupta
(Director)
DIN: 00381782

c
. \Ojk—. )
Deepti Jain

(Company Secretury)
M. No.: ACS 31163

\esd -

Vineet Goel
(Director)

DIN: 06832762

N

Neetesh Gupta

(CFO)

PAN: CVSPGS098R



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars

Note No March 31,2023 March 31,2022
I. Revenue from Operations 17 27.38 28.98
2. Other Income 18 1.47 1.34
Total Revenue 28.85 30.32
3. Expenses
Employee benefits expense 19 14.24 11.60
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 3.18 3.18
Other expenses 20 9.77 9.90
Total Expenses 27.18 24.69
4. Profit before Tax 1.66 5.63
5. Tax expense:
- Current tax 0.01 0.91
- Tax for prior period 0.30 0.00
- Deferred tax 0.19 (0.11)
6. Profit/(Loss) for the year 1.16 4.83
7. Other Comprehensive income (OCI)
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -
(11) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit
or loss
(il1) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss =
(iv) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or
loss = ¢
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax =
8. Total comprehensive income for the year 1.16 4.83
IX. Earning per equity share: 26
(1) Basic 0.04 0.17
(2) Diluted 0.04 0.17

Significant Accounting Policies
As per our report alongwith annexures of even date attached

For KASG & Co.
Chartered Accountangs

(Partner) ™
Membership Number: 512694
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of
Supraneet Finance & Consultants Limited

it
/
Vineet Goel

(Director)
DIN: 06852762

Vinod Gupta
(Director)
DIN: 00381782

aE My

Deepti Jain Neetesh Gupta
(Company Secretary) (CFO)
M. No.: ACS 31165  PAN: CYSPGS098R



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net Profit as per Statement of profit & Loss 1.66 5.63
Adjustments for:
LLoss on sale of Fixed asset - -
Depreciation 3.8 3,18
Interest paid - -
Change in fair value of equity instruments (0.60) (1.20)

4.24 7.61

Decrease/(Increase) in other current asset (0.32) (0.46)
Decrease/( Increase) in other financial asset (15.09) -
Decrease/(Increase) in Loan 26295 (8.08)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities (0.08) 0.80
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities (0.11) 0.06
Increase/(Decrease) in short term provisions (0.79) 0.02
Direct taxes paid (0.75) (1.34)
Net cash from operating activities (A) 250.05 (1.39)
Cash Mow from Investing activities
Investment in 8% Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares (250.00)
Net Cash from investing Activities (1) (250.00)
Cash flow from Financing activities
Interest paid (Non NBFC operations) s
Net Cash from financing Activities (C) =
Net increase/decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 0.08 (1.39)
Cash and cash equivalents in the Beginning of the vear .60 298
Closing Cash and cash equivalents in the Closing of the year 1.65 1.60
Components of cash and cash equivalents l
Cash on hand 0.68 0.47
With banks - on current account 0.97 I.13
Total cash and cash equivalents (note 14) 1.65 1.60

Significant Accounting Policies
As per our report of even date attached

For KASG & Co.
Charter

(Partner)
Membership Number: 512694
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Board of
Supraneet Finance & Consultants Limited

k-

Vinod Gupta

(Director)

DIN: 00381782
¢

o

Deepti Jain
(Company Secretary)
M. No.: ACS 31165

Vineet Goel
(Director)
DIN: 06852762

P -

Neetesh Gupta
(CFO)
PAN: CVSPGS098R



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
Significant Accounting Policies And Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

A

General Information

Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited (or 'the Company) is a public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under
the provision of the Companies Act 1956. The Company is listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange Limited. The Company is
carrying on the business of Non Banking Financial institution under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (RBI Act).
The certificate of registration has been cancelled by RBI due to not meeting the Net owned fund requirement of Rupees Two hundred
lakhs as required to be maintained by non-banking financial company, However, as per RBI Order the company still continues to be
goverend by the relevant provisions of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and various directions/instructions issued by RBI from time

tn time

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation and statement of compliance :

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Notified accounting standard under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 and Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis.

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company except where a newly-issued accounting standard is mitially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured as
fair values at the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below,

Historical Cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange of goods and services.

Fair value 1s the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transter a hability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and / or disclostire purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which
the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs 1o the fair value measurement in its entirety.
which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the assets or liabilities either directly
or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 30th May 2023.

Use of estimates and judgements :

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results
of operations during the reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions. actual results could differ from these estimates.



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
Significant Accounting Policies And Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2023

13

1.6
(i)

(ii)

(i)

Property Plant and Equipments (PPE):

Property plant and Equipments are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs relating to
acquisition of PPE which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to
the period till such assets are ready to be put to use. Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed assets is capitalized only if such
expenditure results in an increasing in the future benefits from such assets beyond their its previously assessed standard of performance,

Tangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as "Capital Work in Progress". Leasehald
Land is amortized over the period of lease proportionately.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow 1o the
enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are stated at original cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any

The Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual estimated useful life on a straight line basis, commencing from the
date the asset is available 1o the Company for its use. The amortization periad are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the
amortization method is revised to reflect the changed pattern.

Depreciation:
Depreciation on PPE is provided on the straight-line basis at the rates specified in Schedule I1 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Financial Instruments

Initial recognition

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
mstrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition, Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are
added to the fair value on initial recognition. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted for at trade date.

Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial assets carried at amortized cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in
order to collect contractual cash flows, and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified date 1o cash flows that are
solely pavments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payment of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Further, in cases where the Company has made an irrevocable election based on its business model, for its investments which are
classified as equity instruments, the subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income.

¢) Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories is subsequently fair valued through profit or loss.

o) Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest methad. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the Balance sheet date, the carrying amount approximate fair valiie due to the short maturity of these instruments.

¢) Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its ligbilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

N~

Derecognition of financial instruments



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
Significant Accounting Policies And Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers
the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of financial lability) is
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
Significant Accounting Policies And Notes forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(iv)

Fair value of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on
market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The method used to determine fair value include available quoted market
prices and discounted cash flow analysis. All methods of assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value
may never actually be realized.

For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date and which are not carried at fair value. the
carrying amounts approximates fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments,

Classification of financial assets

Classification of financial assets depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition.

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

* those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and

* those measured at amortised cost The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortised cost unless the asset is designated at fair
value through profit or loss under the fair value option :
* Business model test : the objective of the Company's business model is to hold the financial asset 1o collect the contractual cash flows

* Cash flow characteristic test : the contractual term of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are salely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income unless
the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option:

* business model test : the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting cash Nows and
selling financial assets,

» cash flow characteristic test : the contractual term of the financial asset gives rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

All other financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Revenue recognition:

The Company recognises revenue when the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised service (ie., an
assel) to'a customer. An asset is transferred when the customer obtains control of that asset and it is probable that the Company will
collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for the services that will be transferred to the customer.

Revenue is measured at the transaction price. The transaction price is the amount of consideration, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and its customary business practice, to which Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transterring
promised services to a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties i.e excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the government.

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

Other Income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the right to receive payment has been established (provided that 1t is probuble
that the economic benefit will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured relinbly).
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1.9
(i)

110

111
i)

i)

112
(i)

(i)

Employee Benefits:

Short term employee benefits :

All employee benefits due wholly within twelve months of rendering of services are classified as short term employee benefits. Benefits
like salaries, wages, leave salary, contribution to Provident Fund/ Employee State Insurance contributions etc. paid or payable during

the reporting period and the expected bonus expense are recognised as an expense on an undiscounted basis in the period in which the
emplovee renders the related service,

Taxes on Income:

The accounting treatment followed for taxes on income is to provide for Current Income Tax and Deferred Income Tax. Income tax
expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in
which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income. Current income tax for current and prior period is the aggregate amount of
income tx determined as payable in respect of taxable income for the period, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Income Tax asset and liability are recognized for all wemporary differences
arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements except when the deferred
income tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction. Deferred Income tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and

are reduced to the avtent that it ic no laneer nenhahla that the related tav hanafit will he realizad
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be
recovered or settled. A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is prabable that future taxable profit will be available agains
which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be wtilized, Deferred tax are not provided on the undistributed eamings
of subsidiaries where it is expected that the earnings of the subsidiary will not be distributed in the foreseeable future. The Company
offsets current tax asset and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it
inténds either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously,

Provisions

Provision is recognised (for liabilities that can be measured by using a substantial degree of estimation) when:

) the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past events,

b) a probable outflaw of resources embodying economic benefits is expected to settle the obligation ; and

¢) the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case there is ;

a) possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company : or

b) a present obligation arising from past events but is not recognised because :

(1) it is mot probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation tor
(ii) a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Impairment

Financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are not fair valued
through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing components is measured at an amount equal to
lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a
significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of ECLs (or
reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is recognized

as an imoairment eain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Non-financial assets

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing. the recoverable amaunt {ie. the
higher of the fair value less cost to sell and value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate
cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases. the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU 1o
which the asset belones.
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1.13

1.14

If such.assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment loss to be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measured by the
amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed
in the Statement of Profit and Loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying
amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the
asset in prior vears.

Earning per share (EPS)

Basic EPS are computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding the during the period. Diluted earning per equity share are computed by dividing
the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of’
all dilutive potential equity shares, The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares
been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are

deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
indenendently for each nerind nresented

Leases
Asa Lessee

The Company has lease contracts for offices.

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease at the inception of the contract, A contract is, or contains. a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether
a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (1) the contract involves the use of

an identified asset, (2) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the period of the
lease. and (3) the Companvy has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a ROU asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arrangements under which it is a lessee, except for short-term leases and low value leases.

For short-term leases and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an expense on a straight-line basis over the
term of the lease. The lease arrangements include options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROLU assets
and lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised,

The ROU assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and
remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located less any lease incentives received,

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the earlier of the end
of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on
the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced

by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the fixed payments (including in substance fixed). variable
payments based on an index or rate, amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising from

options reasonably certain to be exercised. Subsequent to initial measurement. the liability will be reduced for payments made and
increased for interest,
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115 Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand. deposits held at call
with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafis are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

2 Standards issued but not yet effective
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023. MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, as below.

(i) Ind AS1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies
rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or
after Aprill, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the standalone
financial statements,

(i) Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors — This amendment has introduced a definition of
“accounting estimates” and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in
accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023, The
Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone financial statements.

(iii) Ind AS 12 — Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply
to transactions that give rise to equal and off setting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual
periods beginning on or after Aprill, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impaet on its standalone
financial statements.



Suprancet Finance and Consultants Limited

Property, Plant & Equipments Schedule for the FY 2022-23

Note: 3

(Rs. Lakhs)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
WDV as on | Additions During | Sales During The | Total as on | Depreciation as Depreciation Deductions I}cpr:c‘;:::nn as | WDVason | WDV ason
Particulars 01-04-2022 The Year Year 31-03-2023 on 01-04-2022 | During The Year| During the year| on 31-03-2023 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
Furniture & Fixture 038 - - 0.38 038 - 038 0,00 0.00
Car 24.69 - - 24.69 9.33 3.09 - 1241 12.28 15.37
Computer 1.29 - 1.29 119 0.09 1.29 0.00 0.09
UPS 0.04 - 0.04 0.04 - - 0,04 0.00 0.00
Total 26.40 - - 26.40 10.94 3.18 14.12 12.28 15.46
Previous Year 26,11 0.30 - 26.40 1.36 3.21 - 4.57 21.83 24.75




Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
Notes 1o financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

4

L

[

L

Non current investments

Investment earried at fair value through profit or loss

Investment in Equity Shares - Unquoted

Amit Re-Rolling Private Limited

60000 (31.03.2022 - 60,000) equity shares of Rs.10/- cach

Investment in Preference Shares - Unquoted

Metlax Intermnational Pyt Lid.

250000 Nos, 8% Compulsery Convertible Preference Shares of Rs, 10 each
Total

Agperepate value of quoted investment

Market value of quoted investment

Avereante value of unguoted investment

Aggrezate gmount of impairment in investment

Delerved tax asset/({liabilities)

Deterved tax linbility

On weeount of fixed assets

Oy account of provision for standard asstes

O account of fair value measurement

Deferved tax asset/(linbilities) closing

Deterred Tax Asset at the beginning of the vear
Deferred tax charged to statement of profit & loss

Financial Assets (Current)

Cish & cash equivalents
Balunee with Banks
LU current aecounts
Cash on hand
Total

Loans
(Unsecured, Considered good)

Financial assets carried at amortized cost
Repayable on Demand

Loans 1o relnted parties - Body Corporate
Total

Other Financial Assets

Dividend Receivable on Preference Shares

Non Financial Assets - Current

Current Tux Assets (Net)
Ilncome tax refund

Tax dedueted at sources
Provision Tor income tax

Other current assets
Prepaid Expenses

March 31, 2023

10.80

250.00

260.80

260.80

March 31, 2023

1.76
.06

050
231
231

{0.19)

March 31,2023

.97
(.68
1.65

March 31, 2023

7504
75.94

March 31, 2023

15.09
15.09

March 31, 2023
274
(000

2.72
e

Mareh 31, 2023
0.79
0,79

Murch 31,2022

10.20

10.20

10.20

March 31, 2022

1.81
0.26

44

2.51

2.39
(N}

March 31, 2022

113
047

1,60

March 31,2022

RRER S
335.89

March 31,2022

March 31,2022
.30
140
()
2.28

March 31, 2022
0.47
47

S ————————
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Notes to fingncial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023

L1 Equity Share Capital March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
A Authorised
3300000 (31032022 - 33,00,000) equity shares of Rs_ 10/~ each 330.00 330.00

b Issued Subscribed & Paidup
Fully Paid Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each,

286,715 (31.03.2022 - 28,76,713) equity shares of Rs. 10/ euch 287.67 287,67
znljl- —]!--E'

¢ Reconcilintion of the equity shares at the beginning and at the end of the year:

Mareh 31,2023 Maurch 31,2022
PParticulirs No. of Shares Amount No, of Shares Amount
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 33.00,000 3,30,00.000 33.00.000 3, 30,00,000
Adid: Equity Shares issued during the year - - -
Less: Equity Shares buyback or forfeited - - -
during the yveur
Equity Shares at the end of the year 33.00,000 3.30.,00,000 33.00,000 3.30,00.000

d Termsivights attached to Equity Shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Ench holdér of equity shares is entitled to one vote per s
hands., In case of Poll each holder of equity share is entitled 1o Number of votes agninst Number of shares held

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the compuny, after distribution
distriburion will be in proportion 1o the number of equity shares held by the equity share holders

¢ Details of Shares held by the shareholders holding more than 5% each ;

Murch 31,2023 March 31,2022
No. of Shares Yo Vo
i Gopal Swarup Gupta 279428 971 2,79.428 9.71
i Sungita Gupta 261,794 10 261,794 g.ln
it Vinod Gupra 221714 7.71 221714 7.71
v S Gupta 2,65977 9.25 265977 925
v Surendar Pal Gupta 278,073 9.67 2,78.073 9:67
vio Virun Gupta 249,435 8.67 249435 8.67
vii Gopal Gupla (HUF) 1.96,980 6.85 1.96,980 6.85
I Sharcholding of Promoters as under:
Shaves held by promoters at the end of the vear
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Sr. Y change during
No Name of the Promoter No. of Shares Yo of total shures  No, of Shares %o ol total shares  he yenr
I Ay Kumar Garg 87,933 3.06% §7,933 3.06% 0.00%
2 Ginnray Gupta 1,22,739 4.27% 122,739 4.2T% 0.00%
b Gopal Gupta Huf 1.96,980 6.85% 1,496,980 6.85% 0-00%
4 Gopal Swarup Gupra 2,79.428 9.71% 279428 9.71% 0.00%
5 Pooja Gupta 1,40,020 4.87% 1, 40,020 4.87% 0.00%
6 Sangita Gupta 261,794 G.10% 261,794 9:10% 0.00%
7 Sita Gupa 265,977 9:25% 2,63.977 9.25% 0.00%
8 Surender Pal Gupta 278,073 9.67% 2.78.073 9.67% 0009
% Varun Gupta 249435 5.67% 249,435 §.67% {0 0004

10 Vinod Ciupma 221,714 7.71% 221,714 7.71% (0%
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12 Other Equity

a)  Shire Forfeited
Openmy Balance
Closing Balance

b} Retained Earnings
Opening Bulance
Add: Net Profit/(Net loss) for the current vear
Less: Amount transferred to statutory
reserve (Created w/s 451C of RBI Act,1934)
Closing Balance

o) Statutory Reserve (Created wis 451C of RBI Act, 1934)
Opening balance
Add: Amount transterred during the vear
Closing balance

Total
Financial Liabilities - Current

13 Other financial liabilities
Expenses payable

14 Other curreent liabilities
Statutory Dues Payable

Non Financial Linbilities - Current

15 Short term provisions
Provision for standard asset
Total

16 Contingent liabilities

n Esumated amount of contracts remaining to
be executed on capital account and not
nrovided for

b Contingent linbility in respect of guarantees
given by the company and by the bank on
ehalt af e coomnany

¢ Capital Commitments

March 31, 2023

6.99
6.99

S8.44
116

0.23
i0.37

14.88

0.23
15.11
81.47

March 31, 2023
2.14
214

|

March 31,2023
.08
.08

March 31, 2023
.23
0.23

————

March 31, 2023

Nil

Nil

Nil

Mareh 31, 2022

6.90
6.99

54.57
4.83

0.97

58,44

1391

097

[4.88
80,30

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2022
0.19
0.19

—

Mareh 31, 2022
.02
102

March 31, 2022

Nil



Suprancet Finance and Consultants Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the vear ended March 31, 2023

I)

1)

Lquity Share Capital

Particulars

Rs, Lakhs

Balance as on March 31, 2021 287.67
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as on March 31,2022 287.67
Changes in equity share capital during the vear -
Balance as on March 31, 2023 287,67
Other Equity

Ks. Lakhs

Reserves and surplus
Statutory
Particulars Capital _Rcs“nr"‘ Share General Retained T
reserve Ereated ws Forfeited reserve carnings ratl
) 451C of RBI
Act, 1934)

Balance as on March 31, 2021 - 13.91 6.99 - 34.57 75.48
Profit for the year - - - - 4.83 4.83
Transfer / adjustment 0.97 - (0.97) -
Balance as on March 31, 2022 - 14.88 6.99 - 58.44 80,30
Profit for the year - - - - .16 L16
Iranster / adjustment 0.23 - {0.23) B
Balance as on Murch 31, 2023 - 15.11 6.99 - 39.37 81.47

For KASG & Co.
Chartered Accoun
Firm Registration

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.05.2023

For and on behall of the Board of
Suprancet Finance & Consultants Limited

B

Vinod Gupla
(Dircetor)
DIN: 00381782

(-
\ { oL

D

Deepti Jain

(Company Secretary)
M. N ACS 31165

Vineet Goel
(Director)
DIN: 06852762

of

Neetesh Gupta
(Cro)
PAN: CVSPGEO9SR
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18

20

21

Revenue from operations
Interest received
Dividend Received

Other income

Interest on income tax refund

Change in fair value of equity instruments
Reversal of provision against standard asset

Employee benefit expense
Salaries & benefits

Other expenses
Publication expenses
Auditor's remuneration
- As Audit Fees
Vehicle running & maintenance
Communication & network Charges
Bank charges
Filing fees
Insurance expenses
Legal & professional expenses
Listing & depository expenses
Provision against standard asset
Postage & telegram
Printing & stationery
Rent, electricity & water expenses
Demat expenses
Connectivity & maintenance charges

Provision for outstanding loan portfolio

Standard Portfolio
Opening provision
Addition/reversal (net)
Closing provision

March 31,2023
10.61
16.77

27.38

March 31, 2022
28.98
0.00

March 31,2023
0.08
0.60
0.79

28.98

147

March 31,2022
0.14
1.20
.00

March 31, 2023
14.24

1.34

14.24

March 31, 2022
1 1.60

March 31, 2023
0.44

0.56
0.81
0.53
0.00
0.14
0.48
1.46
0.65

0.03
0.12
3.54
0.27
0.73

11.60

9.77

Marceh 31, 2022
(.41

0.56
1.37
0.40
0.01
0,14
0.38
1.09
0.65
0.02
0.03
0.28
3.54
0.27
0.73

March 31, 2023
75.94

1.02

(0.79)
0.23

9.90

March 31, 2022
338.89

1.00

0.02

1.02
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Income Tax
I'he major components of income tax expanse for the years ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 are

Statement of profit and loss:
I"rofit or loss section

Particulirs J1-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
INR laes INR lies

Current income tax:

(Curregnt income tax charge 031 092

Deferred tax:

Relating 1o onigimation and reversal of emporary différences UNLS RN

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 0.50 80

OCT seetion

Dieterred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year

Pireticadng 3-Muar-23 Jl-‘,\lurAH
INR lics INR Ines

Met loss/(zn) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans (.00 (0.1

Income tax charged o OCI .00 0,00

Components of Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Yeur Ended 315t March, 2023

: Recognised in P Recognized o
P v o - sing B
articulars Opening Bal &L infreclassified Closing Bal

Fax Effect Constituting Deferred Tax Assets

Dlepreciation 181 (0.05) - |76
(nhers 026 (0 20) L 1 Gty
Lin account of fur value megsurement 144 006 - [
Gross Deferred Tax Assets (b) .51 (0.19) E 230
Net Deferved Tax Liability (a-h) .51 (0,19} - 2.31

Components of Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Yenr Ended 3ist March, 2022

Recognized
. cognised in PP . o
Particulars Opening Bal e ";;L " infreclassified Closing Bal
. from OC1
Tax Effect Constituting Deferred Tax Assets
Diepreciation 202 (0,20 B 1.81
Chthers 0n2s AN - 0.26
Uin secount of fur value mensurement Q.12 03l GRS
Goross Deferred Tax Assets (b) 239 [IN§] - 25
Net Deferred Tax Lisbility (a-h) 2.39 L1l - 2.51

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for 31 Mareh 2023

Avcounting profit before tax from continuing operations
Profiviloss) before tax from a discontinued operation
Accounting profit before income tax
Enncted tax rates in India
Computed Expected tax expense
Non-tleductible expenses for tax purposes:

Onther non-deductible expenses

Change in enacted tax rate

Ohthers
Income tax expense vreported in the statement of profit and loss
Effective tax Rate

31-Mur-23
INR laes
1.66
.66
25.17%
0.42

008

050
199844

31-Mup-22
INR lnes

563

5.03
251

1.42

(0.62)

(.80
1416
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24

i)

Capital Management

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for sharcholders by facilitating the meeting of long-term and short-term goals of the

Company.

I'e Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and long-term product and other strategic imvestment plans
Mie funding requirements are met through equity and long-term/short-term borrowings

Cupital of the company is equity as on 31st March, 2023 Rs. 369,14 Lakhs (ns on 3 15t March, 2022 Rs 367 Y& Lakhs)

Disclosures on financial instruments

Fhis section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information on balance sheet jtems

that contain financial instruments

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recopnition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses
are recognized, inrespect of each class of financial asset, financial liability ond equity instrument are disclosed in note 2 to the nancial stuements

Financial Assets and liabilities

The following table presents the carrying amounts and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2023,

Financial assets / labilities | Financial assets / liabilities
; = Equity Total = .
Designated instruments : ’ Fotal Fair
b 3 Carrying
upon initial | Mundatory | designated | Mandutory \"ill‘ut' Vilue
Amaortized | recognition upon initial
Particulars Cost recognition
Financinl Assets
luvestments in Equity Instruments - 10.80 - - - 10.80 10,80
Investments in Preference Shares - 250.00
Cash and cash equivalents 1.65 - - - - |.65 .63
Loans 75.94 - . - - 7594 7394
Other Nuancial assets - Current 1509 - - . - 1500 15.00
92.68 260.80 - - - 10348 11348
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - Current - - - - - - -
Other linancial linbilities - Current 214 - - - - 2.4 2.14
2.4 - - - - 2.14 2.4
The following table presents the earrying amounts and Fair value of cach category of financial assets and liabilitics as at March 31,2022

Financial assets / liabilities

Financial assets / linbilities

Equity :
. . Tuotal - e
Designated instruments Carrying Iuilul Fair
upon initial | Mandatory | designated | Mandatory \'al-un' Vitlue
Amortized | recognition upon initial
Particulars Cost Fecopnition
Financial Assets
Investments in Equity lnstruments - 10.20 - - - 10.20 10,20
Cush and cash equivalents 1.60 - - . . 1.60 1.60
Loans 338.89 - - - - 338.89 338.89
340.49 10.20 - - - 350.69 350.69
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - Current - - - - - -

Other Yinaneial liabilities - Current 222 - - - - 222 222
2.22 B - - - .22 222

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments thut are measured subsequent to mitial recogmition a fair value, grouped ino Level | 1o
Level 3, as described below.

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1): This level of hierarchy includes financial nssets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This category consists of quoted equity shares, quoted corporate debt instrunients and mutdal fnd
mvestments.

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2): This level of hierarchy meludes financial nssets and liabilities, measured usthg inputs other i
quated prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset or liability. cither direetly (1.¢; ns prices) or indirectly (i.e; derived fom prices). This
level of hierarchy include Company's over-thecounter (OTC) derivative contracts.
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h)

Valuation techniques with significant unobservable inputs (Level 33 This level of hicrarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs
that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part, using a valuation model based on
assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current markel transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market
data

There has been no transfers between level 1, level 2 and level 3 for the years ended March 31, 2023 and 2022,

Fair Value Measurement as at 31st Mareh, 2023 Using

oted 3 __—
Lo (‘:;:“ in Significant | Significant
Assets Measured at Fair Value i P.mi;lc observable: |unalivervible
’ inputs nputs

markets

b ‘” (Level2) | (Level3)
Assels
Investments in Equity Instruments 10) 80 - - 1080
Investments in Preference Shares 250.00 - - 230.00

Fair Value Measurement us at 31st March, 2022 {Using
Quoted

X Significant | Significant
Assets Measured at Fair Value Total pr::l::“ abservable [unobservahle
iiRists inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets
Investments in Equity Instruments 10.20 - - 10.20

The short-term financial assets and labilities are stated at amortized cost which is approximutely equal 1o their fair value,

Management uses its best judgment in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However. there are inherent lmitations in any esthmation
technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the fair value estimates presented above are not necessarily indicative of all the amouns
that the Company could have realized or paid in sale transactions as of respective dates, As such, the fair value of the financial instruments subsequent 1o
the respective reporting dates may be different from the amounts reported at cach year end

Financial risk management

In the course of its business, the Company is exposed primarily to liquidity and credit nisk, which may adversely impact the fair value of its inancial
ihsraments

The Compuny has a risk management policy which covers the risks associated with the financiul ussets and liabilities such as credit risks. The risk
munagement policy is approved by the hoard of directors.

Market risk

Equity Price risk

Equity Price Risk is related 1o the change in market reference price of the investments in Qquity securities,

The Tair value of the Company’s mvestments measured at fair value through profit & loss account exposes the Company 10 equily price risks, These
investments are subject to chunges in the market price of securities. The fair value of Company’s investment in unguoted equity securities as at Margh 31,
2023 und 2022 was Rs.10.80 Lakhs & Rs.10.20 Lakhs respectively. A 10% change in equity price ns at March 31, 2023 and 2022 would result in an
impact of Rs.1.08 & Rs.1.02 Lakhs respectively.

(Note: The impact is indicated on equity before consequential tax impact, if any),

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service deb according to the contractual erms or obligations, Credit
risk encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentrution risks

Financial mstruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk, principally consist of investments classified as Tair value through profit or loss, trade
receivables. loans and advances and derivative financial instruments, None of the finuncial mstruments of the Company restlt in material concentrations ol
expusure to credit risks.
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Exposure to eredit risk

i)

Ihe carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum eredit exposure. The maximum exposure 1o credit risk was Rs.92 68 Lakhs as at March
31, 2023, R5.340.49 Lakhs as at March 31, 2022, being the total of the carrying amount of loans, balances with banks. short term deposits with banks.
trade receivables, finance receivables. margin money and other financial assets-excluding equity investments

None of the Company's cash equivalents, including time deposits with banks, are past due or impaired. Regarding trade receivables and other receivables,
and other loans or receivables that are neither impaired nor past due. there were no indications as at March 31, 2023, that defaults in pavrent obligations
will oceur

Liguidity risk

Liquidity nisk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its (inancial obligations. The objective of hiquidity nsk management 15 to maintam sullicient
heuidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company invests its stirplus funds in bank fixed deposit and lquid and g
plus schemes of mutual funds, which carry no/low mark to market risks.

Fhe table below provides details regarding the contractusl maturities of financial liabilitics, including estimated interest payments as at March
31.2023:

. ; _—_ Total
. P TSN Duein Ist | Duein2nd | Duein 3rd to| Due after Sth e
Financial Liabilities } A ) : contractual
Year Year Sth Year Year )

. cash Mows
Borrowings - - . -
Other fimancial hiabilities 214 - - - 214
Total . - - - 2.14

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of finuncial liabilities, including estimated interest pnyments as at March

31, 2022;

. : . . Total
L e Due in Ist Duein 2nd | Due in 3rd to | Due after Sth

Financial Liabilities . . : ' contractual
Year Year Sth Year Year -
cash Mows

Borrowings = 2 . £ -
Other tinancial liabilities 222 - - - 2.22
Total B2 - - - 2.22
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25 Helated Parties (AS - 18)
1) List of related parties with whom transuctions have taken place place during the year.

Name of the Related Party Relation
[y Vinod Gupta KMP
2)  Deepti Jan KMP
31 Agay Chandra Mukhi KMPp
41 Neetesh Gupta KMP

31 MUs Laxeon Steels Limited

&) Mis Parvati Private Limited

T Ms Gopal Industries

§1 MYs Metlax International Pyt Ltd

Enterprise over which KMP or relative of KMP exercises significant mfluence
Enterprise over which KMP or relative of KMP exercises significant influence
Enterprise over which KMP or relative of KMP exercises significant influence
Enterprise over which KMP or relative of KMP exercises significant influence

11} Details of Transactions with Related Parties
) (Ks. Lakhs)
Sr. Name of the related party Opening Loan given Lonn received | Interest received | Closing balance
No. balance (net of TDS)
Loan given
I |M/s Laxcon Sieels Limited 07.76 - 7.84 65 60)
284.70 - (23.06) (307,76)
2 |M/s Parvati Private Limted 31.13 - 1.71 1034
46,11 - (3.02) 13013

“* (Amount in bracket represent previous vear figures )

Name of the reluted party Relationship | Nature of Transanction

March 31,2023

March 31,2022

far

M. Vinod Gupta KMmp Salary 6.00 6.00

1 [ Deepti Juin KMP Salary 4.60 338
5 [Ajay Chandr Mukhi KMP Salary 0.84 237
6 |Neetesh Gupta KMP Salary i .
7 [Metlax International Pyt Lid Enterprise over | Investment in 8% Compulsory 250.00 -

which relative of |Convertible Preference Shares

KMP exercises

significunt

influence
8 |Gopal Industries Enterprise over  |Rent 354 354

which relative of
KMP exercises

significant
nfluence
26 Details of earning per share Muarch 31, 2023 Murch 31, 2022

Net Profit after tax as per statement of profit & loss I 16 183
Weighted average no. of shares (No. of shares in
lacs) 8.1 2877
Earning per share (Basic and Diluted) (Rs.) 0.04 0.17
Face value per share (Rs.) 10 10
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27 Ratio Analysis and its Elements
Sr. | Ratio Numerator Denominator March 31, March 31, Ya| Reason for variance
No, 2023 2022 Change above 25%
al Conversion of Short
Term louns &
: sdvances into
Curreat Ratio Current Assets Current Ligbilities 39.29 100,06 -0.24 |invesiment
bi | Debt eginy Ratio Totw] Debt Total Equity NA NA NAL Not Applicable
] Earnings available for debt | Total interest and pringipal Not Applicable
[Jebt service coverage Ratio services payments NA NA NA
di Average Shareholders Noi Applicable
Retum on Equity Ratio Net profit after wx Equiry 0.0 0.0l -2.24%
¢) Not Applicable
Inventory Tumover Ratio Cost of material consumed | Avernge lnventories NA NA NA
)| Trade Receivables Turmover Ratio | Credit Sales Average Trade Receivables NA NA NA| Not Applicable
g) Total purchases of goods Not Applicable
Trade pavables Turnover Ratio and services Averape Trade Pavables NA NA NA
1} | Net working eapital Turmover Ratio | Sales Net Working capital where
net warking capital =
current assets - curtent Chonge in Working
Lighibtigs )29 009 |  242.47%|capital
1| Net Profit Ratio Net profit afler tax Net Sales .04 O17]  -74 50%)| Degrense m Nel prolil
1 Earnings before interest
Return on Capital Emploved and taxes (EBIT) Average Capital Employed .00 001 | <95 46%)| Decreasie in Net profit
k) Time weighted average Not Applicable
Return on Investment Income from Investments  |Investements 007 NA NA
25 Other Statutory Information
(11 The company is not in the possession of any immovable property hence this clause is not applicable
) Nocevaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment (Including ROU) & [ntangible assets has been carmied out during the year
() The Company has no intangible asset under development and accordingly ils ageing is not required at vear end
(v} The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initited or pending agamst the Compuny for holding any Benami propeits
{(v1 The Company did not have any ransactions with Companies struck off
(vi) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which 18 vet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the sintutary. period
(viti TheCompany has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the respective finaneial vears [ period
(i) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any vther person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities Critermediaries) with the understianding thi
the Intermediary shall
(a]) directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons of entities jdentified in any manner whatsoever by or on belalf of the Company (Lltimate Beneficianies) o
() provide any guarantee, security or the like 1o or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(ix) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including forelgn entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall;
(w) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans of entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficianes) or
(h) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(1 The Company does not have any transaction which 1s not recorded in the books of aecounts that Hos been surrendéred or disclosed as income duriig the year 1 the tas
ussessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tux Act. 1961 ).
{x1) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution of other lender



Supraneet Finance and Consultants Limited
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31,2023

(xiiy The Company does not have any Scheme of Arrangements which have been opproved by the Competent Authority i ternss of sections 230 to 237 of the AcL

I'e Company does not have any warking capital loan and it is not filing any statement of inventories and trade receivables as per covenants stited in sunction letter 1o

(i) the banks for working capital loan

(xivy The Company has no identified Promoters as per the applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013

29 The Company was required to comply with order of Reserve Bank of Indin (“RBI™) dated 318t May 2019 regarding cancellation of NBFC cenificate and complianie o
the requirements for reduction of loans and investment below the threshold by 31st May 2022 As at the vear end. the Company holds more than 90 per cent of the net
assets in the form of mvestment i equity shares and loan in group companies and accordingly the Company hus proposed 1o apply for registration-of the Company an
‘Core Investment Company (*CIC") with RBI, however the process of the same and filing 1o RBI is still under process Further, the management is of the view that he
compliagnee with Division I of Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 would be carried out on receint of Certificite of Rezistration from RI31

30

I the opmion of the Board of Directors, current Assets, Loans & Advances his o value-on realization at least equal to the amount at which these are stated 1 the

Balanee Sheet and are considered good for recovery apart from those for which Adequate provision have been made in th books.

31 Asatthe Balance Sheet date, the Company didd not have any dues outstanding 1o Small Seale Industrial undertakings exceeding rupees One Lakh (h ageresate anld

Ouistanding for a period in excess of thirty days

32 Previbus vear Hgures have

For KASG & Co.
Chartered Mg
Firm Refus

Dide: 30.05.2023

eduped/rearranged wherever hecessary

For and on behalf of the Board of
Suprancet Finance & Consultants Limited

Vinod Gupita
(Director)

DIN: 00381782

Deepti Jiin

(Company Secretary)
M. No.: ACS 31165
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/

Vineet Goel
(Director)

DIN: U6852762
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Neetesh Gupta
(C1F)
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PROFORMA FOR REGISTRATION/UP-DATION OF E-MAIL IDs

To,

ALANKIT ASSIGNMENTS LIMITED

Unit: Supraneet Finance and Consultants limited
Alankit House, 4E/2, Jhandewalan Extension,

New Delhi - 110055

Folio NO, ---=ssesamaeaas

Dear Sirs,

Please register/up-date my/our e-mail 1D for forwarding all official communications
including the general meeting notices/postal ballot notices/annual reports etc. of the
Company through electronic mail. My/our e-mail ID is as follows:

E-mail ID:

Date:

Place: Signature of the sole/first holder
Name & Address of the shareholder

(Please ignore, if you have already registered /up-dated your e-mail ID)




